
C O N N E C T I C U T   I   N E W  Y O R K   I   P H I L A D E L P H I A   I   WA S H I N G TO N ,  D C   I   PA L M  B E A C H

November 16, 2021 

 
 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris  
Clerk of the Court Supreme Court of the United States  
1 First St., NE  
Washington, D.C. 20543  
 
 
Re: No. 21-676, Susan K. Musta v. Mendota Heights Dental Center, et al. 
 
Dear Mr. Harris,  
 
I am counsel of record for respondents, writing on their behalf to request a thirty-nine day 
extension of time in which to file the brief in opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari in 
this case, through January 14, 2021. The opposition is currently due on December 6, 2021. The 
press of other matters, combined with the Thanksgiving holiday and end-of-December holiday 
vacation plans, makes submission of the opposition difficult absent a first extension. 
 
Please let me know if you require any further information.  
 
Thank you very much for your time and assistance.  
 
 
Very truly yours,  
 

 
 
 
Jonathan M. Freiman 
 
 
cc: counsel for petitioner 


